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Police Licensing Officer,
Swansea Central Police Station.

Mrs Lynda Anthony.

The Divisional Licensing Officer,
City and County of Swansea,
Civic Centre,

Swansea.

26" August 2021.

Dear Mrs Anthony

Police Observations to application for a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

| am in receipt of the above application made under the requirements of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the below mentioned premises

Premises: Swansea Arena
Oystermouth Road,
Bae COPR Bay
Swansea
SA1 3BX

| can confirm that this application has been considered in conjunction with a number
of detailed meetings held with the applicant surrounding the operational plan for the
premises. The application is supported on the grounds that the premises is a multi-
functional arena, enhancing and promoting the culture of the City. There is a detailed
operational schedule which includes a number of conditions relating to event specific
management plans which will ensure a robust and safe operation, whilst also
promoting the licensing objectives of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of
public nuisance and protection of children from harm. These conditions have
considered the operational needs of the arena along with minimising noise and anti-
social behaviour disruption to the local residents and the wider local community.
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Therefore this application does not adversely affect the licensing objectives, and there
are no other police representations in relation to this application.

Respectfully submitted for your information and consideration,

Yours sincerely,
Police Licensing Officer
(On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police)
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